



Nick Antonucci

FSRT, WRT, AMRT

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (914) 384-0054

Email: nick.antonucci@youngonline.com

Locations

New York, NY

Albany, NY

Buffalo, NY

Biography

Nick Antonucci joined YOUNG & Associates as a Regional Consultant in 2022. With over 20 years of experience in the damage restoration industry, he has overseen all phases of mitigation, remediation, restoration, and reconstruction projects for both commercial and residential clients. Prior to joining YA, Nick held a position as an estimator, & project manager for both mitigation and construction projects for a global leader in disaster recovery. In that previous role, Nick handled the majority of the complex losses for his designated office which included commercial, industrial, religious, educational, residential, and multi-family properties.

Credentials

- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- AMRT | IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- High Rise Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$3M
- High Rise Commercial | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2M
- Industrial | Wind | \$2M
- Multiple Locations Residential Condominiums | Hurricane | \$50M
- Educational Campus | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$12M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2022 | Project Manager / Estimator | BELFOR Property Restoration
- 2017 - 2020 | Project Director | Armor Environmental Solutions
- 2011 - 2017 | President | Soundshore Restoration
- 2002 - 2011 | General Manager | Antonucci Cleaning & Restoration

Education

- SUNY Oneonta - Bachelor of Science - Mass Communications - Oneonta - New York